From: Scott Hintz

Date: Sun, 21 Aug 2011 09:13:20

To: U.S. Magistrate Judge Alan Baverman <alan_j_baverman@gand.uscourts.gov>; U.S. District Court Judge Clarence Cooper
<clarence_cooper@gand.uscourts.gov>; U.S. Magistrate Judge C. Christopher Hagy <c_christopher_hagy@gand.uscourts.gov>
Cc: Scott Hintz

Subject: Urgent Matter

Attachment: August 19 2011.pdf

Judges Baverman, Cooper and Hagy:

I, again, apologize for having to send this email, but Dennis C. O'Brien absolutely refuses to address these important matters on the record. |
understand my last emails have been delivered in regards to the delivered subpoenas of Alan Baverman (in his individual capacity) and Clarence
Cooper (in his individual capacity) requesting testimony Monday, August 22, 2011 at 1pm.

Attached is a copy of the delivered subpoenas for the requested testimony at 1pm for the August 22, 2011 hearing in courtroom 1A of the Fulton
County Magistrate Court relating to the criminal allegations brought against attorney Dennis C. O'Brien for his actions OUTSIDE the record of case
1:03-CR-131-CC. To date, Dennis C. O'Brien has NOT allowed any motion or notice into the record of my case to evidence his own threats, conflicts
of interest, and his pending criminal charges. On Friday, | was contacted by an attorney claiming to be Dennis C. O'Brien's criminal attorney to try to
keep Mr. O'Brien from being arrested on Monday.

This same attorney asked me to make the criminal charges 'go away' against Dennis C. O'Brien and suggested | should instead worry about

much bigger and more powerful adversaries. The attorney admitted he works in Judge Alan Baverman's old law office and admitted his relationships
with many of the people with whom | have had recent unjust problems. In fact, | was yesterday warned by someone communicating with the
adversarial group protecting Dennis C. O'Brien (and those he is protecting) that | should be:

"prepared for mudslinging from them. Accusing you of shit that you never said or did...Do not underestimate your oppenent (sic)."

Dennis C. O'Brien has through email communications, and through other communications with me, and others, admitted having personal
conversations with the three of you (including some about me and my case). These items of evidence and related testimony are available to
support the content of Dennis C. O'Brien's statements.

Dennis C. O'Brien has refused to call me since Dennis C. O'Brien and | were last before Judge Clarence Cooper during the July 19, 2011

district court hearing (a copy of the transcript can be found at the following internet link: http://www.scribd.com/doc/62685905/Dennis-C-O-Brien).
Additionally, | have offered to meet Dennis C. O'Brien ANY DAY at a local police department --- but Mr. O'Brien has also refused these requests to
meet. The police department lobby has been suggested as an appropriate meeting place to due to Mr. O'Brien's threats to me and others. Mr. Dennis
C. O'Brien has threatened me and has tried to have me not testify truthfully especially in regards to the illegal and unethical activities of his close
friends and associates.

Dennis C. O'Brien's own July 5, 2011 and July 6, 2011 words can be heard in the audio clips at the following Youtube internet links:
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3QggJHkfP2I ~ AND http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sGHfHMbuNgA . It is clear that these July 5, 2011 and
July 6, 2011 statements of Dennis C. O'Brien show he clearly lied during the July 19, 2011 hearing before Judge Cooper as evidenced in the transcript
of the July 19, 2011 hearing available in the paragraph immediately above.

| have specifically requested to proceed Pro Se rather than be forced to use conflicted counsel Dennis C. O'Brien, and | have specifically
requested Dennis C. O'Brien submit a motion to revisit Judge King's recent orders which have a likely unintended consequence of protecting

my fraudster accusers, and now Dennis C. O'Brien also. The existing order of Magistrate Judge King limits my access to the courts and also
prohibits my involvement in investigations and in the questioning of witnesses related to my Pro Se claims against adverse parties in proceedings
OUTSIDE of the United States District Court.

Please immediately respond to these important concerns. | respectfully request | be able to communicate directly with the three

of you at some time prior to 10 am August 22, 2011 in regards to Dennis C. O'Brien’'s admitted personal and "off the record"
communications with you in regards to me or my court proceedings. These discussions are in regards to matters in which you are witnesses
for matters outside the jurisdiction of the United States District Court.

Thank you for your time and consideration of these extremely important matters.

Sincerely,
Scott Hintz
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